STOWUPLAND PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Wednesday 19th May 2022

At Stowupland Village Hall, Church Road at 19.30 hours

Councillor's Present: Cllrs Reeves & Voden

In Attendance: District Councillor Rachel Eburne, County Councillor Keith Welham, Claire Pizzey (Clerk) and 19 members of the public

- 1. **Opening and welcome by the Chairman of the Parish Council:** Cllr Reeves opened the meeting.
- 2. **To receive apologies for absence:** Cllrs Beeson, Bridges, Hayward, Johnson, Melhuish, Murton, Studd, Frank Boxall and Graham Newman for Stowupland Bowls Club, URC Church and High School.
- 3. To confirm the minutes of the APM of Tuesday 26 March 2019: The Chairman confirmed that as the last Annual Parish meeting was over 2 years ago the minutes were unable to be signed as a true and accurate record due to the time that had lapsed.
- 4. **To receive a report from the chairman of the Parish Council:** Cllr Reeves addressed the meeting.
- **5. To receive a report from County Councillor Keith Welham:** County Councillor Keith Welham addressed the meeting and his report will be made available.
- **6.** To receive a report from District Councillors Rachel Eburne and Keith Welham: District Councillor Keith Welham addressed the meeting and his report will be made available.
- 7. To receive reports from Village Organisations:-

Cricket Club: No report received.

Freeman CP School: A report had been received and made available.

Good Neighbour Scheme: Cathy Welham reported for the Good Neighbour Scheme and the report was made available.

Holy Trinity Church: A report had been received and made available.

Ladybirds: A report had been received and made available.

Local History Group: x reported for the Local History Group.

Safer Neighbourhood Team: No report received.

Speed Watch Working Group: Jerry Voden reported for the Speed Watch Working Group

Stowupland Bowls Club: A report had been received and made available.

Stowupland Falcons Football Club: Darren White reported for Stowupland Falcons Football Club.

408 | Page

Signed Chairman:

Date:

Stowupland High School: A report had been received and made available.

Stowupland Community Sports Centre: No report received.

Stowupland Pre-School and The Mighty Oaks: Vikki Freer reported for the Stowupland

Pre-School and The Mighty Oaks.

Stowupland Sports and Social Club: Mark Dye reported for the Sports and Social Club and

the report had been made available.

Stowupland Short Mat Bowls: A report had been received and made available.

Stowupland Townsland Calthorope Charity: Roger Carter reported for the Townsland Calthorpe Charity.

Stowupland URC Chapel: A report had been received and made available.

Stowupland Village Hall: Jerry Voden reported for the Village Hall.

Telstar: Jerry Voden reported for Telstar.

8. To receive issues from members of the public:

A resident advised that one of the trees planted in the village for the Queen's Coronation in 1953 was in need of some attention. The Chairman reported that this had been raised by the Tree surgeon and will be looked at. Should the tree need to be removed a replacement tree would be planted. A resident suggested that should the tree need to be removed then the wood could be used to make a bench to commemorate the coronation ready for 2023.

The meeting was closed at 20.38 hours.